
Note: Draft minutes are subject to corrections, additions, and deletions.

Town of Hampton

100 Winnacunnet Road Hampton, New Hampshire 03842     Tel. 603-926-6766    Fax 603-926-6853

September 12, 2022

Posted: Library, Town Offices, Town website

7:00 p.m. Board of Selectmen



Note: Draft minutes are subject to corrections, additions, and deletions.

09-12-2022 Draft BoS Minutes Page 2 of 5

Sel. Hansen asked about #1 being on the agenda a few times.  TM Sullivan noted he did not
recall that.

VOTE: 5-0-0

V. RSA 41:14-a Proceedings First Hearing
1. 28 Nor



Note: Draft minutes are subject to corrections, additions, and deletions.

09-12-2022 Draft BoS Minutes Page 3 of 5

Sel. Bridle MOTIONED to APPROVE to direct finance to send the refund payment,
SECONDED by Sel. Hansen.  VOTE: 5-0-0

There was discussion and consensus for Ms. Bennet to file the deed.

2. Rene Boudreau, Director Recreation and Parks
a Quarterly Report

Dir. Boudreau discussed summer camp and its changing location due to the construction of the
new building.  He noted that it went well.  He discussed adding new pickleball courts and
explained how they work with the inline hockey.  He discussed all the summer camps and
classes.  He discussed pickleball in the dark.

He discussed being a part of the age friendly program, noting forums in the next two weeks.

Dir. Boudreau gave an update on the new building and discussed trips.  He discussed warrant
article items.  He gave an update on the hub work with the library.  He noted the survey and
receiving results and discussed next steps. 

Sel. Hansen asked about the senior bus trips and the answer was they are getting back on track.
She asked if they were planned, and the answer was yes.

Sel. Sawyer noted his appreciation and good report.  Dir. Boudreau noted the good work of his
employees.  

Chairman Waddell noted a great job.

Sel. Hansen asked about how the new full-time employee is working out.  Dir. Boudreau noted
amazing, but there is still lots to do, but working out great.

VII. Town Manager



Note: Draft minutes are subject to corrections, additions, and deletions.

09-12-2022 Draft BoS Minutes Page 4 of 5

Sel. Sawyer MOTIONED to APPROVE the Vendor Parking on the North Shore for Mid-week
until Oct. 15th, SECONDED by Sel. Bridle.  VOTE:  4-1-0 (Hansen)

5. The Coalition of Communities which we joined for 2021 and 2022 is looking to extend
and are asking for another two-year commitment.

Sel. Sawyer discussed needed to continue to fight this.  Consensus was all are agreed.

TM Sullivan asked about costing and if there should be a cap.

Sel. Rage MOTIONED to APPROVE the Coalition Extension with a cap of funding at
$10,000.00, SECONDED by Sel. Sawyer.  VOTE: 5-0-0

6. We have a memorandum of understanding to join a state program testing PFAs.  It is
recommended by Mike Carle. 

Chairman Waddell asked what will be tested and the answer was our wastewater.  He and the
Town Manager discussed what Aquarion does.

Sel. Sawyer MOTIONED to APPROVE the Town Manager to sign to join the state testing
program as discussed, SECONDED by Sel. Hansen.  VOTE: 5-0-0

7. We have sent you all the updated CIP listing, asking for the Board to authorize it to be
sent to Planning and the CIP committee.

Sel. Sawyer MOTIONED to APPROVE sending the CIP to the Planning and the CIP committee,
SECONDED by Sel. Bridle.  VOTE: 5-0-0

Chairman Waddell asked about the MRI study and when it was done, and the answer was 2018.
TM Sullivan discussed the study and the recommendation of redoing every three years.
Chairman Waddell asked if we must go back to MRI and the answer was our HR Director is
handling it. 

VIII. Old Business
1. New Hampshire



Note: Draft minutes are subject to corrections, additions, and deletions.

09-12-2022 Draft BoS Minutes Page 5 of 5

agreement, and authorize James Sullivan, the Town Manager to execute the contracts and
associated documents with this position, SECONDED by Sel. Hansen.  VOTE:  5-0-0

3. Dumas Ave. Land Exchange

TM Sullivan noted Attorney Passe is here for the petitioner.  He noted this is a 1983 Town
Meeting approved land swap that has never been completed.  He discussed attorneys on both
sides have recommended to move forward and execute this. 

Sel. Rage MOTIONED to sign the confirmatory quitclaim deed, to convey the property intended
to be conveyed and approved by the voters of 1983 from the Laura G. Parr Family Trust, and to
sign the memorandum of understanding between the Town, the trustees of the Laura G. Parr
Family Trust and Ron and Maura Parr, individually, and to accept the confirmatory quitclaim
deed of the trustees of the Laura G. Parr Family Trust approved by the voters in the Town
Meeting in 1983, SECONDED by Sel. Sawyer.  VOTE:  5-0-0

IX. New Business
1. NH DES PFAS Testing Funding

Completed earlier.

2. BoS Primary Election Poll Schedule

Sel. Sawyer noted he is on the ballot and can not attend.  The Board completed the schedule.

X. Closing Comments

None

XI. Adjournment

Sel. Sawyer MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting, SECONDED by Sel. Bridle.  VOTE:  5-0-0

                                                 
James Waddell, Chairman




